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Jesse Trentadue

From: Jesse Trentadue

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 1:17 PM

To: '‘Bronson, Rebecca (RMD) (FBI)'

Subject: RE: FBI FOIA request# 1337577 (Roger Moore/Operation Punchout)
Thank you.

jesse c. trentadue

Suitter Axland, PLLC

8 East Broadway #200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Telephone: 801 532 7300
jesse32 @sautah.com

"This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material (including material
protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privilege), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful."

From: Bronson, Rebecca (RMD) (FBI) [mailto:Rebecca.Bronson@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Jesse Trentadue

Subject: RE: FBI FOIA request# 1337577 (Roger Moore/Operation Punchout)

Good afternoon Mr. Trentadue,
| will pass this along. Thank you again for your consideration.

Best regards,
Becki

From: Jesse Trentadue [mailto:Jesse32@sautah.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 5:59 PM

To: Bronson, Rebecca (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: FBI FOIA request# 1337577 (Roger Moore/Operation Punchout)

Dear Rebecca:

I have decided NOT to narrow my request. However, I hereby ask that rather than waiting until
all of the documents/records have been processed for release to send them to me, that they be
released in stages. That is, as the documents/records are reviewed and determined to be
releasable that they be promptly sent to me rather than sending them all at once.

Thank you
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jesse c. trentadue

Suitter Axland, PLLC

8 East Broadway #200
Salt Lake City, UT 84111
Telephone: 801 532 7300
jesse32 @sautah.com

"This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material (including material
protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privilege), or constitute non-public information. Any use of this
information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful."

From: Bronson, Rebecca (RMD) (FBI) [mailto:Rebecca.Bronson@ic.fbi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 12:10 PM

To: Jesse Trentadue

Subject: FW: FBI FOIA request# 1337577 (Roger Moore/Operation Punchout)

Good afternoon Mr. Trentadue,
| hadn’t heard back from you on this and just wanted to follow up.

Best,
Becki

From: Bronson, Rebecca (RMD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 12:48 PM

To: 'jesse32@sautah.com'’

Subject: FBI FOIA request# 1337577 (Roger Moore/Operation Punchout)

Good afternoon Mr. Trentadue,

I’'m contacting you about the FOIA request you made for records concerning Roger Moore/Operation Punchout. As you
probably recall, the FBI located approximately 30,000 pages that are potentially responsive to your request. | just
wanted to let you know about the potential waiting time for a request of this size. Once requests go over a certain size,
usually in the 50-100 page range, they become increasingly complex, greatly slowing down the time required for
processing. Generally the larger the file, the longer it takes to process. Given our current workload and staffing levels, it
may be a very long time before you would begin to receive material from this request.

We contact folks with requests of this size to see if there might be a way to possibly narrow the scope of the request. Is
this something you might be willing to consider? | can help you decide how to reduce the scope. We can narrow the

request by date, or if you are looking for something specific, we can approach it that way.

Please let me know how you would like to proceed. | can be reached at 540-868-1695, Monday — Friday from 7:00 am
until 3:30 pm, Eastern time, or you can reply to this email if you prefer.

Thanks much,
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Becki

Rebecca Bronson
Records Management Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation
540-868-1695
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